IBRAHIM, SALIM MUHAMMAD

Phone: 08037548191, 09132998206 Email: imuhammadsalim@gmail.com

PERSONAL POFILE

A well trained teacher in computer science education from the prominent Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi.

With several years of experience in application packages and graphic design, I as well can solve networking related problems as well as hardware maintenance. I also have a strong background in programming languages such as C++, Java and web related languages (HTML, CSS and JavaScript).

SKILLS

- Computer networking
- Office packages
- Graphic design
- Computer hardware maintenance
- Programming languages:
 - o C++
 - o Java
 - o HTML

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Diamond Graphics, Jos 2011-Date

INSTITUTION ATTENDED WITH DATE

2015-2021	Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi
2004-2009	Nassarawa Comprehensive Model School, Jos
1998-2003	Abdulbaki Model Primary School Tureta, Sokoto State

EDUCATIONAL CERTIFICATE OBTAIN WITH DATE

2021	First Degree Certificate
2009	Senior Secondary School Certificate
2003	First School Leaving Certificate

OTHER CERTIFICATE OBTAIN WITH DATE

2010 CISCO (CCNA) Certificate

HOBBIES:

Exercising and Reading

REFEREES:

Prof. Balarabe Yusha'u

HOD Sceince Education ATBU Bauchi 08060545494

Barr. Auwal S. Abdullahi

Executive Secretary Muslim Pilgrims Welfare Board Jos, Plateau State 08066937401

Muhammad Sani Musa

Director Diamond Graphics Jos. 08097297223